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: @ Placements SRHU <placements@srhu.edu.in>

Swami Raiwa Himaiayan Bnivertity

RE: Regarding Campus Placement For FY 2023-2024 | Enzene Biosciences Limited

1 message
Monali Patel <monali.patel@enzene.com> Thu, Apr 11, 2024 at 4:22 PM

To: Placements SRHU <placements@srhu.edu.in>
Cc: Lata Kumar <lata.kumar@enzene.com>, "Mr. Sandeep Nautiyal Placement Cell, SRHU" <sandeepnautiyal@srhu.edu.in>

Hi Sandeep,

Please find below the schedule for the campus placement at SRHU campus, request you to arrange it accordingly.

30™ April 2024 : Test - 9:00 AM to 12:00 PM

15 May 2024 : Interview - 9:00 AM to 12:00 PM

Regards,

Monali Patel

From: Monali Patel [mailto:monali.patel@enzene.com]

Sent: 02 April 2024 12:18

To: Placements SRHU <placements@srhu.edu.in>

Cc: Lata Kumar <lata.kumar@enzene.com>; 'Mr. Sandeep Nautiyal Placement Cell, SRHU' <sandeepnautiyal@srhu.edu.in>

Subject: RE: Regarding Campus Placement For FY 2023-2024 | Enzene Biosciences Limited
Dear Sandeep,
Please find below the CTC details:

Designation: Trainee
M.Sc.:3.50 LPA
M.Pharm: 4.25 LPA

Regards,
Monali Patel

From: Placements SRHU [mailto: placements@srhu.edu.in]

Sent: 13 March 2024 13:04

To: Monali Patel <monali.patel@enzene.com>

Cc: Lata Kumar <lata.kumar@enzene.com>; Karan Mittal <karan.mittal@enzene.com>; Mr. Sandeep Nautiyal Placement
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Cell, SRHU <sandeepnautiyal@srhu.edu.in>
Subject: Re: Regarding Campus Placement For FY 2023-2024 | Enzene Biosciences Limited

Received with Thanks!!
Regards

Sandeep
SRHU
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